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Supplementary Budget Estimates: 26 October 2017 AS

United States Ambassador to Australia

| Handling Note: FAS AMD to lead.

Q: Why hasn’t the United States appointed an Ambassador to Australia?

It is normal for there to be a period between US Ambassadors, in

particular around a change in Administration in Washington

—  for example, President Obama’s first Ambassador to Australia, Jeffrey
Bleich, was confirmed by the US Senate in late 2009, 10 months after
the departure of his predecessor Robert McCallum.

There was also an 18-month gap between Ambassador McCallum and his
predecessor Tom Schieffer in 2005-06, at the time of the George W Bush
Administration.
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From: Sachs, Lyndall
Sent: Friday, 1 December 2017 10:21:41 AM

To: Williams, Penny
Subject: s22(1)(a)(ii) [oRC=RROTEEH=D |
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US Ambassador to Australia
Why hasn’t the United States yet appointed an Ambassador to Australia?
It is normal for there to be a period between US Ambassadors, in particular around a change in

Administration in Washington

for example, President Obama’s first Ambassador to Australia, Jeffrey Bleich, was
confirmed by the US Senate in late 2009, 10 months after the departure of his predecessor

Robert McCallum.
there was also an 18-month gap between Ambassador McCallum and his predecessor Tom
Schieffer in 2005-06, at the time of the George W Bush Administration.

s22(1) (a)(ii)



